

OFFICIAL GAZETTE

REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES

Published by Authority of the Government

Vol. XLVIII

Monday 30th January 2023

No. 5

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL NOTICES

Gazette Notices No. 96 of 2023 - 130 of 2023 are published by Order.

	GAZETTE SUPPLEMENTS	
Gazette	Description	Price
5	Constitutional Appointees' Emoluments (Amendment) Act, 2023. (Act 2 of 2023)	12.00
	Seychelles Revenue Commission (Amendment of Schedule) Regulations, 2023. (S.I. 6 of 2023)	4.00
	Licences (Amendment of Schedule) Regulations, 2023. (S.I. 7 of 2023)	4.00
	Licences (Diving Business) (Repeal and amendment of Schedule of the Act) Regulations, 2023. (S.I. 8 of 2023)	4.00
	Licences (Trade) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023. (S.I. 9 of 2023)	8.00
	Merchant Shipping (Local Certificates of Registry) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023. (S.I. 10 of 2023)	4.00
	Merchant Shipping (Manning and Certification) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023. (S.I. 11 of 2023)	8.00
	Merchant Shipping (Registration of Non-Government Ships) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023. (S.I. 12 of 2023)	4.00
	Seychelles Home Care Agency Act, 2022 (Commencement) Notice, 2023. (S.I. 13 of 2023)	4.00

GENERAL NOTICES

No. 96 of 2023

Curatelle Act

Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 08th April 2022, the Master appointed Dorothy Ketty Brioche (nee Thelermont) of La Misere, Mahe, Seychelles NIN 974-0651-1-0-34 as executor of the succession of Louis Thelermont under section 23(2) of the Curatelle Act 2021.

56

Dated this 08th day of April, 2022.

MASTER

No. 97 of 2023

Curatelle Act

Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 01st March 2022, the Master appointed Jean Claude Louis Morel of Les Canelles, Anse Royal, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 966-0089-3-1-93 as executor of the succession of Louis Marie Jomini Morel under section 23(2) of the Curatelle Act 2021.

Dated this 01st day of March, 2022.

MASTER

No. 98 of 2023

Curatelle Act

Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 28th March 2022, the Master appointed Ronny James Saunders of Belombre, Mahe, Seychelles NIN: 976-0400-1-1-15 as executor of the succession of Marie Belize Morel under section 23(2) of the Curatelle Act 2021.

Dated this 28th day of March, 2022.

MASTER

No. 99 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23(8)(b)

Notice of Confirmation of the Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 18th day of January 2023, the Curator confirmed Flora Barallon of 3 Goshawk Drive, Pakenham, Victoria 3810, Australia, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 948-0629-1-0-42 as the executrix of the succession of deceased Daisy Violette Port-Louis, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 18th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 100 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 18th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Michel Wilfred Bastienne of Anse Aux Pins, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 957-0203-1-1-75 as the executor of the succession of the deceased MarieYolande Bastienne, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 18th day of January, 2023.

No. 101 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23(8)(b)

Notice of Confirmation of the Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 18th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Guy Raymond Roucou of Au Cap, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 953-0390-1-1-43 as the executor of the succession of the deceased, Beatrice Camille also known as Beatrice Julie Mika Camille (nee Lenclume) under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 18th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 102 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 18th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Jimmy Olivier Figaro of Mont Plaisir, Anse Royale, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 964-0295-2-1-65 as the executor of the succession of the deceased, Joseph Olivier Figaro also known as Olivier Figaro, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 18th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 103 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23(8)(b)

Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 18th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed David Sonny Benoit of Majoie, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 970-0911-1-1-28 as the executor of the succession of the deceased Esterillia Benoit also known as Aimee Benoit, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 18th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 104 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Maryline Josuanne Berlouis of La Louise, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 955-0087-2-0-70 as the executrix of the succession of the deceased Harry Harold Irene Berlouis, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 19th day of January, 2023.

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executors

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Dona Jean Joseph Morel of Beau Vallon, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 974-0018-4-1-09 and Marie Renette Morel of Belonie, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 959-0063-4-0-29 as the joint executors of the succession of the deceased Ange Raymond Laurent Morel, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 19th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 106 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Marie-Michelle Christine Angie Henriette of St Louis, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 996-1402-1-0-68 as the executrix of the succession of the deceased Michel Terence Jean, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 19th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 107 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Christine Tarakanoff, Da Cunha Lima of Baie Ste Anne, Praslin, Seychelles, NIN: 973-0007-2-0-25 as the executrix of the succession of the deceased Janes Christine Ally, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 19th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 108 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Victoria Valkovsaya of Bel Ombre, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 020-0518-6-0-20, as the executrix of the succession of the deceased Roy Ervin Conrad Delcy, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 19th day of January, 2023.

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Nelly Gina Ania Forte nee Bouchereau of Beau Vallon, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 998-0004-4-0-32, as the executrix of the succession of the deceased Watson Cristin Bouchereau, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 19th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 110 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executrix

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Mary-Jane Dodin of Port Glaud, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 973-0007-2-0-25, as the executrix of the succession of the deceased Fabian Felix D'souza, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 19th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 111 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Confirmation of the Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of January 2023, the Curator confirmed Paul Vivian Joseph Vidot of Anse Boileau, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 960-1035-1-1-33, as the executor of the succession of the deceased Ferdinand Antoine Vidot, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 19th day of January, 2023.

CURATOR

No. 112 of 2023

Curatelle Act

(Section 23)

Notice of Appointment of Executor

Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of January 2023, the Curator appointed Terence Gavin Francoise of Anse Royale, Mahe, Seychelles, NIN: 976-1326-1-1-77, as the executor of the succession of the deceased Cecile Eliza Brigitte Marcel, under section 23 of the Curatelle Act.

Dated this 19th day of January, 2023.

No. 113 of 2023

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)

Sections 272(1)(b)(ii) and 272(2)(b)

Notice is hereby given in accordance with section 272(2)(b) of the International Business Companies Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies will be struck off the register at the expiration of 60 days from the date of this publication, pursuant to section 272(1)(b)(ii) of the Act.

<u>Company Name</u>	IBC No.
AMMI CORPORATION	133619
CHINA NANJING ROAD GROUP HOLDING LIMITED	232724
Wakegroup Ltd	176138

Financial Services Authority

No. 114 of 2023

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)

Sections 272(1)(b)(iv) and 272(2)(b)

Notice is hereby given in accordance with section 272(2)(b) of the International Business Companies Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies will be struck off the register at the expiration of 60 days from the date of this publication, pursuant to section 272(1)(b)(iv) of the Act.

<u>Company Name</u>	IBC No.
VICTORIA ALLIANCE INDUSTRIAL LIMITED	213600
Dragon Empire Trading Ltd.	186926

Financial Services Authority

No. 115 of 2023

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)

Section 217(5)(c)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 217(5)(c) of the International Business Companies Act, 2016 that **SUNNY ISLAND LTD. - No. 105649** has been struck off the register owing to continuation in another jurisdiction, with effect from 17th January, 2023.

Financial Services Authority

No. 116 of 2023

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)

Section 272(4)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 272(4) of the International Business Companies Act, 2016 that Lepapillon Ltd. - No. 142789 has been struck off the register with effect from 20th January, 2023.

Financial Services Authority

No. 117 of 2023

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)

Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies Act, 2016 (the Act) that **SHINE ACCESS LTD. - No. 201887** has been struck off the register owing to dissolution, with effect from 17th **January**, 2023 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the Act.

Financial Services Authority

No. 118 of 2023

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)

Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies have been struck off the register owing to dissolution, with effect from 18^{th} January, 2023 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the Act.

<u>Company Name</u>	IBC No.
HARBOUR TIME INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 港泰國際有限公司	205835
Cryptoids Limited	232395
Wellbeing Global Co., Ltd.	227501
Dragon Mountain Enterprise Ltd.	192387
WORLD EMPIRE INTERNATIONAL LTD.	215052
CIRCLE AIR INTERNATIONAL TRADING LTD.	215051
Add Bright International Limited 加耀國際有限公司	107386
Fashionation Holdings Corporation	78530
Definite Limited	232515

Financial Services Authority

No. 119 of 2023

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)

Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies have been struck off the register owing to dissolution, with effect from 19th January, 2023 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the Act.

<u>Company Name</u>	IBC No.
EAST BIG OCEAN GALLOPING LIMITED	188989
ELITE GENERATION LIMITED	43968
PROMISED WEALTH LIMITED 諾裕有限公司	167724

Financial Services Authority

No. 120 of 2023

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)

Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies Act, 2016 (the Act) that **Global Partners International Ltd - No. 1058289** has been struck off the register owing to dissolution, with effect from **20**th **January**, **2023** in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the Act.

Financial Services Authority

No. 121 of 2023

HEALTH PROFESSIONALS ACT, 2006

(Act 6 of 2006)

HEALTH PROFESSIONALS COUNCIL

Pursuant to section 5(6) of the Health Professionals Act, 2006, the Health Professionals Council hereby publish the list of Health Professionals whose names remain on the Register of the Health Professionals practicing in Seychelles as on 31^{st} December, 2022.

Surname	First Name	HPC Reg. No	Registered as:
ABDUL RAZACK	Mohamed Jasim	HPC20/0745	Pharmacist
ABDUL RAZAK	Mohamed Ibrahim	HPC19/0674	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
ADELINE	Daniella	HPC14/0100	Dental Surgery Assistant
ADONIS	Norbert	HPC14/0165	Occupational Therapy Assistant
ADRIENNE	Marie-Vonne	HPC14/0292	Physiotherapy Technician
ADRIENNE	Laetitia	HPC19/0688	Speech Pathologist
AFIF	Evelyne	HPC14/0116	Dental Therapist
	Krishnakanth		Pharmacist
AKULA		HPC17/0552	
AKUM	Mbah	HPC21/0810	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
ALAGARSAMY	Algar	HPC22/0889	Pharmacist
ALAIN	Genevieve	HPC19/0707	Provisional Psychologist
ALBERT	Anellie	HPC22/0869	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
ALBERT	Samiya	HPC18/0619	Dental Hygienist
ALBEST	Cindy	HPC14/0239	Pharmacy Technician
ALCINDOR	Isha	HPC22/0864	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
ALI	Shirmeen	HPC14/0267	Pharmacy Technician
ALLAM	Kartheek, Kumar	HPC21/0830	Pharmacist
ALLCORN	Tanja	HPC14/0209	Pharmacist
ALLY	Dino	HPC14/0352	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
ALLY	Meryl	HPC15/0365	Physiotherapy Technician
AMEDEE	Melina	HPC14/0345	Speech Pathologist
ANACOURA	Winnifred	HPC14/0261	Pharmacy Technician
ANACOURA	Eldina	HPC22/0917	Public Health Officer
ANANTHANATHAN	Soosai Raj	HPC17/0554	Pharmacist
APPASAMY	Fina	HPC14/0086	Dental Surgery Assistant
ARIKRISHNAN	Vijayaraghavan	HPC20/0720	Pharmacist
ARISSOL	Begguita	HPC14/0203	Emergency Medical Technician
ARISSOL	Fadwilah	HPC22/0859	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
ARUMUGAM	Jeganathan	HPC19/0705	Optometrist
ARUMOGAM	Venkatesan	HPC16/0511	Pharmacist
AUGUSTE	Marie-Paule	HPC10/0311 HPC14/0103	Dental Surgery Assistant
AWAN	Forch	HPC21/0789	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
AYYAVU	Selvarangan	HPC14/0353	Physiotherapist
AZEMIA	Marie-Noelle	HPC16/0495	Dental Surgery Assistant
AZEMIA	Shenna	HPC17/0536	Pharmacy Technician
AZEMIA	Georgie	HPC14/0117	Dental Therapist
BACCO	Afra	HPC15/0413	Pharmacy Technician
BAKER	Annabelle	HPC14/0164	Occupational Therapy Assistant
BALLOO	Marie-Therese	HPC17/0590	Pharmacy Technician
BALRAJ	Anandharaj	HPC21/0817	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
BALRASU	Ayyappan	HPC22/0898	Pharmacist
BANDA	Elizabeth	HPC19/0687	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
BARBE	Nichol	HPC14/0225	Pharmacy Technician
BARBE	Sheena	HPC15/0389	Physiotherapy Technician
BARBE	Stephanie	HPC18/0601	Dental Surgery Assistant
BARGAIN	Marion	HPC22/0906	Physiotherapist
Di montanti			1 il joio il orapiot

BARRA BARRA BARRA BARRA BARREAU BASKAR BASSET BELLE BELLE BENOIT BENOITON BENSTRONG BERTIN BETHEW BHUVANESSHWAREN BIBI BIBI BISCORNET BISTOE BISTOE BOHNY BOHNY SPELTER BONIFACE BOUSONO REDONDO BRIOCHE BRISTOL BRUTUS **BUDHI SAMADAIAH** CADEAU CAMILLE CAMILLE CAMILLE CAMILLE CAMILLE CAMILLE CAMILLE CAMPBELL CAPRICIEUSE CAROLUS CECILE CEDRAS CELESTINE CESAR CHANDRAN CHARLETTE CHARLETTE CHAUDHARY CHAUDHARY CHETTY CHETTY CHETTY CLARISSE CLOTHILDE CONFIANCE CONSTANCE CORTEZ CUPIDON D. DANAPALA MUDIYANSELAGE DE COMARMOND DE COMMARMOND DE LAFONTAINE DECOMARMOND DESIR DESNOUSSE DEVADHAS DICK DIDON DIDON DINE DOCTEUR

DODIN

Tracy Jeanette Yanick Gretel Jemimah Janani Verona Lina Miliane Rose-May Mona Delphine Nicole Marie-Antoine Vijay Christopher Shereen Leon Christina Derreck Dominic Lisa Mav Jose Benigno Elza Selma Samira Gopalakrishnan Leah Samantha Shirley Barbara Manette Ned Ned Annissa Aimee-Leigh Anniella Maeve Mario Marissa Marie-Michelle Jahmela Babu Geralda Lorraine Rakesh Devit Josie Lisa Charlotte Wilhelmina Annabelle Andrina Ambra Maritess Sheryl Karthikesan Sanjaya Edel Lucile Ella Flory Monica Stephanie Rubinson Natalie Jeanne D'Arc Dwayne Lynn Goline

Beryl

HPC14/0174 Occupational Therapy Technician HPC16/0497 Prosthetic Technician HPC19/0695 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC20/0710 Physiotherapy Technician HPC22/0880 Nutrition Technician HPC20/0732 Physiotherapist HPC14/0181 Occupational Therapy Technician HPC14/0121 Dental Therapist HPC14/0125 Dental Therapist HPC14/0048 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist Practitioner Clinical Psychologist HPC14/0195 HPC18/0660 Provisional Psychologist HPC22/0860 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC15/0393 Practitioner Psychologist Biomedical Laboratory Technician Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC21/0839 HPC14/0063 HPC20/0711 Physiotherapy Technician **Biomedical Scientist** HPC14/0018 HPC14/0233 Pharmacy Technician HPC22/0874 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC22/0910 Optometrist HPC22/0909 Optometrist Dental Surgery Assistant HPC14/0090 HPC16/0501 Medical Imaging Technologist HPC21/0776 Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0120 Dental Therapist HPC21/0847 Public Health Officer HPC15/0450 Pharmacy Technician HPC22/0872 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC14/0082 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC14/0093 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC14/0141 Dental Therapist HPC15/0377 Dental Hygienist HPC17/0544 Chemist HPC17/0544 Pharmaceutical Chemist Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC22/0923 HPC22/0901 Physiotherapist HPC15/0367 Dental Hygienist Dental Therapist HPC14/0119 HPC22/0904 Public Health Officer Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0242 HPC14/0309 Public Health Officer Public Health Officer HPC20/0713 HPC21/0813 Pharmacist HPC14/0171 Occupational Therapy Technician HPC22/0856 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC17/0585 Optometrist HPC21/0809 Radiographer HPC14/0006 Pharmacist HPC14/0191 Optometrist Public Health Officer HPC14/0330 HPC14/0240 Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0044 Biomedical Laboratory Technician Dental Surgery Assistant HPC16/0503 HPC15/0369 Pharmacy Technician HPC21/0794 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist Occupational Therapy Technician HPC14/0183 HPC18/0638 Pharmacy Technician HPC22/0908 Pharmacist HPC14/0073 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC14/0210 Pharmacist HPC21/0838 Provisional Psychologist HPC14/0083 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC18/0653 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC15/0431 Dietitian HPC21/0787 Pharmacist HPC14/0045 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC14/0075 Dental Surgery Assistant/ Dental Technician HPC17/0575 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC16/0493 Dental Therapist HPC16/0504 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC22/0892 Registered Counsellor

D'Offay DOGLEY DON BOSCO DOOKLEY DORASAMY DORASAMY DUBEL DUBIGNON DUGASSE DURUP EBRAHIM EDMOND EDMOND EIBL **EKANAYAKA** ELANGOVAN ELAVARASAN ELISABETH ELIZABETH EMMANUEL ERNESTA ERNESTA ERNESTA ERNESTA **ESPARON ESPARON ESPARON ESPARON ESPARON** ESTHER ESTRALE ETIENNE EULENTIN FABIEN FANNY-AL-ABDULLA FELICIE FERLEY FERLEY **FIDERIA** FINESSE FLORENTINE FLORENTINE FLORENTINE FRED FRED GAMATIS GBILIMOU GEDEON GEDEON GENDRON GEORGIEV GERRY GILL GOMME GONTHIER GONZALEZ ESPINOSA GONZALEZ FERNANDEZ **GUNARATNE** HARRISON HARRYBA HELLEVIG HENRIETTE HENRIETTE HENRIETTE HENRITTE HERMIETTE HERMINIE HETIMIER HIGGS HOAREAU HOAREAU HOAREAU HOAREAU HOAREAU

Juliette Kursha Santhosh Wendena Lynn Lynn Jeanne Paola Pamela Marie Josette Abdul Marie-Francoise Marie-Therese Kelly Thilina Thennarasu Prabakaran Agnes Shane Jose Jill Elsie Rosia Reehan Ronny Roshna Linda Lindy Stana Selma Luc Marie Jeanne Marianna Dolores Jeanne Wendy Maxime Anne-Marie Prissica Rose-Mary John Marcel Jeanne Jane Faiza Kelly Brigitte Leerov Amenta Sebastien Georgette Diana Irinie Lisette Lucy Evangelista Leonardo Basura Nidana Saitana Amina Chantal Cindy Debbie Marie-Michelle Shahim Jovana Donald Orrea Libena Clarah Bertrand Berguita Mike Camella

HPC14/0113	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC18/0595	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC15/0412	Pharmacist
HPC22/0914	Provisional Psychologist
HPC14/0133	Dental Therapist
HPC21/0849	Public Health Officer
HPC14/0104	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC14/0136	Dental Therapist
HPC21/0824	Pharmacist
HPC17/0581	Practitioner Psychologist
HPC14/0034	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC14/0098	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC19/0682	Pharmacy Technician
HPC22/0858	Public Health Officer
HPC15/0405	Pharmacist
HPC21/0756	Pharmacist
HPC22/0897	Pharmacist
HPC14/0105	Dental Hygienist
HPC14/0024	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0130	Dental Therapist
HPC14/0050	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC14/0290	Physiotherapy Technician
HPC15/0420	Public Health Officer
HPC22/0877	Nutrition Technician
HPC14/0151	Dental Technician
HPC18/0618	Dental Hygienist
HPC14/0324	Public Health Officer
HPC22/0879	Nutrition Technician
HPC14/0084	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC14/0040	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0202	Emergency Medical Technician
HPC14/0291	Physiotherapy Technician
HPC21/0845	Provisional Psychologist
HPC18/0636	Practitioner Child Psychologist
HPC14/0033	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC15/0400	Pharmacist
HPC14/0056	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0283	Physiotherapist
HPC14/0177	Occupational Therapy Technician
HPC14/0109	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC14/0254	Pharmacy Technician
HPC14/0232	Pharmacy Technician
HPC21/0779	Emergency Medical Technician
HPC21/0778	Emergency Medical Technician
HPC22/0881	Nutrition Technician
HPC21/0772	Pharmacy Technician
HPC14/0193	Practitioner Psychologist
HPC14/0043	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0266	Pharmacy Technician
HPC21/0783	Pharmacy Technician
HPC14/0215	Pharmacist
HPC16/0514	Counsellor
HPC18/0594	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0294	Physiotherapy Technician
HPC15/0398	Physiotherapy Technician
HPC18/0621	Diagnostic Radiographer/Sonographer
HPC14/0279	Physiotherapist
HPC20/0746	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC22/0870	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC22/0915	Provisional Psychologist
HPC14/0355	Acupuncturist
HPC14/0264	Pharmacy Technician
HPC22/0873	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC22/0875	Nutrition Technician
HPC22/0871	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC18/0612	Dental Hygienist
HPC16/0499	Orthotic Technologist
HPC19/0668	Pharmacy Technician
HPC14/0039	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0256	Pharmacy Technician
HPC14/0175	Occupational Therapist
HPC16/0494	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC15/0430	Radiographer Technician
HPC21/0823	Provisional Psychologist

HOAREAU HOCKNER HOLLANDA HOLLANDA HOLST HO-TIVE HOUAREAU HUMPHREY IBRAHIMSHA INACIO INANE IOBAL JACKSON JAMAL MOHAMED ISMAIL JAMES JANAGARAJAN JEAN JEAN-BAPTISTE JEAN-BAPTISTE JEANNEVOLE JHA JOMO JOSEPH JOSEPH JULIE JULIE JULIETTE JUMAYE K. PANNEER SELVAM KALIAPPAN KANDASAMY KANNAN KARATTI RAMESH BABU **KATHAN KILINDO KILINDO KILINDO** KING KLUGE **KUMAR** KUMAR KUMAR LABLACHE LABONTE LABROSSE LADOUCHE LAGRENADE LAILAM LARUE LARUE LARUE LASPLACE LAU TEE LAURE LAURENCE LEGAIE LEMIEL LEON LEPATHY LESHA LESPERANCE LESPERANCE LESPERANCE LESPOIR LEVEAUX LOUANGE LOUIS MARIE LOW-THION LUCAS LUCAS LUTHER MACKECHNIE MAGNAN MALCOUZANE

Martha Benjamin Colin Justina Hermann Denise Nadia Thresa Meeranmydeen Simao Gomes Manuel Hubert Syedali Ricahrd Kyle Saifullah Doris Raghu Stephanie Nathasia Juddy Julina Juhi Sherene Mable Dominique Aaroon Morison Berguita Valerie Joel P. Manikandan Arul Mahendralinham Aruldasan Manikandan Anil Babu Kalimuthu Eddy Priscilla Christy Kenny Lars Vinay Sivabalan Rajesh June Audrey Sylvette Lester Amv Marie-Michelle Josette Tracy Laureen Dumitrescu Chirelle Jules Anielle Sylvianne Effie Daniel Sheryl Mekdes Alison Burnice Satish Christina Danny Gerard Josepha Samira Sheryl Sarah Sarentha Hannah Dudley Steve

HPC22/0854 **Emergency Medical Technician** HPC20/0729 Optometrist Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC14/0051 HPC14/0059 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC14/0007 Optometrist HPC14/0030 Biomedical Laboratory Technician Dental Surgery Assistant HPC14/0115 Occupational Therapy Assistant HPC14/0167 Pharmacist HPC21/0804 HPC17/0588 Practitioner Psychologist Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC14/0061 HPC22/0885 Radiographer Technician HPC21/0806 **Emergency Medical Technician** HPC21/0808 Pharmacist HPC15/0410 Physiotherapy Assistant HPC22/0882 Pharmacist HPC22/0862 Nutrition Technician Dental Surgery Assistant HPC16/0498 HPC17/0566 Nutritionist Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0273 Provisional Psychologist HPC20/0744 HPC21/0827 Optometrist Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0257 HPC22/0900 Pharmacist HPC14/0027 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC14/0285 Physiotherapy Assistant Biomedical Laboratory Services HPC22/0855 HPC21/0780 Emergency Medical Technician HPC16/0524 Pharmacist HPC21/0775 **Dispensing Optician** HPC20/0751 Pharmacist Pharmacy Technician HPC21/0807 HPC21/0800 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC22/0876 Pharmacist HPC14/0036 Biomedical Laboratory Technician Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0251 HPC15/0395 Physiotherapy Technician HPC14/0154 Dental Technologist HPC14/0186 Optometrist HPC19/0700 Pharmacist HPC21/0816 Pharmacist HPC21/0818 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC14/0235 Pharmacy Technician HPC22/0852 Emergency Medical Technician Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC15/0372 HPC22/0867 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC22/0916 Provisional Psychologist HPC14/0220 Pharmacist HPC14/0035 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC15/0373 Pharmacy Technician Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC16/0458 HPC22/0866 Public Health officer HPC21/0796 Practitioner Psychologist Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0268 HPC15/0381 Dental Hygienist HPC14/0080 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC18/0608 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC14/0312 Public Health Officer HPC16/0473 **Emergency Medical Technician** HPC20/0719 Pharmacist HPC14/0287 Physiotherapy Assistant HPC17/0572 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC21/0786 Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0099 Dental Surgery Assistant Dental Technologist HPC14/0148 HPC19/0703 Optometrist Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC16/0472 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC22/0921 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC18/0607 HPC20/0731 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC17/0564 Practitioner Psychologist HPC21/0805 Physiotherapist HPC16/0467 **Emergency Medical Technician** Emergency Medical Technician HPC21/0774

MALCOUZANNE MALOW MANGROO MANMATHAN MARIA MARIAPPAN MARIE MARIE MARIE MARIE MARIE MARIE-JEANNE MARIMBA MARIMBA MARIYAPPAN MARK MATE MATHEW MATHIOT MAURIZIO MAYAKONDAN MAYILVELSAMY MAYILVELSAMY MEDERICK MEENAKSHI SUNDARAM **MEHLHORN** MEIKANDAMOURTHY MELANIE MEME MICHEL MICHEL MICHEL MICOCK MOHAMMED FAROOK MOLTA MONCHERRY MONCHOUGUY MONDON MONDON MONNAIE MONTHY MOORTHY MOOSER MOOSER MOREL MOREL MOREL MOREL MOREL MOSES SWAMY DASS MOTHEE MTIZIWA MUNIYASAMY MURUGAIYAN MUSSARD MUTHUSAMY MUTHUSAMY NADIRAJ NAIDU NAIKEN NAIKEN BENOITON NALLETAMBY NALLIPOGU CHENCHAIAH NAMACHIVAYAM NAMWAKIRA NANTY NASSIBOU NATARAJAN NATARAJAN NAYA NIBOURETTE NICETTE NICETTE NOSHIR

Dave Leonie Gaynor Aladi Noris Ramar Lina Linda Julie Eddy Kylie Mellynn Marie-Antoinette Edwina Rajasekar Sorna Erick Dhanya Ketty Angius Jeyasingh Pushparaj Ramkumar Hughes Ramachandran Sven Sadagobane Marie-Stella Kimberley Jacqueline Joanne Karryl Eddie Fatima Nuzha Michelle Jim Elaine Marvelle Cheryl Nathasha Catriona Karthikeyan Emaline Gunther Maureen Sylvie Suzanne Nicky Myra Dr. Prince Shuley Ann Plaxedes Alagar Sithivinayagam Diane Ramesh Kanagaraj Lashmi Narayanan Shamini Thomas Caelia Floyd Kumar Manikandan Anjeline Anuishka Therese Selvakumar Naresh Kumar Arouna Vanielle Stephania Laura Cynthia

HPC16/0509 **Emergency Medical Technician** HPC16/0513 Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0298 Public Health Officer HPC21/0835 **Dispensing Optician** HPC14/0347 Dental Therapist HPC21/0843 Optometrist HPC14/0029 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC14/0108 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC16/0519 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC22/0851 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC22/0861 Pharmacy Technician HPC21/0836 Provisional Psychologist HPC14/0102 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC15/0438 Physiotherapy Assistant HPC19/0678 Pharmacist HPC21/0801 Dietitian Pharmacy Technician HPC22/0907 HPC22/0896 Pharmacy Technician HPC17/0571 Provisional Psychologist HPC20/0743 Dental Technician HPC19/0670 Physiotherapist HPC17/0576 Optometrist Dispensing Optician HPC21/0771 HPC14/0306 Public Health Officer HPC20/0747 Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0188 Optometrist HPC22/0883 Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0072 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC15/0379 Physiotherapy Technician HPC14/0076 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC14/0341 **Biomedical Scientist** HPC21/0773 Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0185 Optometrist HPC21/0829 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC19/0669 Pharmacy Technician Public Health Officer HPC14/0337 HPC22/0905 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC22/0853 **Emergency Medical Technician** HPC22/0922 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC15/0371 Dental Hygienist HPC15/0439 Practitioner Educational Psychologist HPC21/0784 Biomedical Laboratory Technologist HPC14/0145 Dental Technician HPC14/0146 Dental Technician HPC14/0074 Dental Surgery Assistant HPC14/0248 Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0286 Physiotherapy Assistant HPC16/0462 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC22/0857 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC16/0481 Pharmacist Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC14/0350 HPC15/0456 Occupational Therapist HPC22/0893 Pharmacist Pharmacist HPC21/0769 HPC16/0521 Counsellor HPC19/0689 Pharmacist HPC21/0842 Pharmacist HPC20/0752 Pharmacist HPC19/0679 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC21/0797 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC14/0019 Speech Pathologist HPC22/0890 Physiotherapy Technician HPC15/0408 Pharmacist HPC15/0404 Pharmacist HPC21/0777 Pharmacist HPC19/0698 Provisional Psychologist Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0243 HPC15/0453 Pharmacist Pharmacy Technician HPC17/0546 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC21/0799 HPC22/0868 Biomedical Laboratory Technician HPC18/0598 Dental Hygienist HPC15/0403 Pharmacy Technician HPC14/0009 Dental Hygienist

NOURRICE OCHIENG OGBOLE **ONDUSO ONEZIME** ORPHE OTAR OWINO PADMAKUMAR CHITRA PADMANABAN PALANIMANICKAM PAMPUMKULAM PANDIAN PANOVSKA PARASURAMAN PASCALE PAULIN PAULIN PAYET PAYET PENDYALA PETROUSSE PHARABEAU PHARLA PHILO PHILOE PILLAY PILLAY PITCHAI PODILI POINTE POMPEY POMPEY POOL POOL PORIS PORIS PORT-LOUIS PRABHAKARAN PREIRA PROSPER PRUDENCE PUTHENPARAMPIL RADEGONDE RADEGONDE RAFORME RAJAN RAJARAM RAJENDIRAN RAJENDRAN RAJU RAMADOSS RAMALINGAM RAMALINGAM RAMAMOORTHY RAMESH RAMESH RAMESH RANTILAKE RAPIDE RATHINAM RATNAYAKE RATNAYAKE RAVINDRARAJ REEJO REGINALD RENE RICHEMOND RIOUX ROBERT ROSE ROSE

ROSE

Yvette Samandra Shaibu Victor Dennis Sheila Justin Kelly Evalyne Jayakrishnan Jayanthi Aarthi Prajeesh Rajendran Sabina Ariprasath Chloe Fiona Rita Wahida Bertrand, Hubert Vijaya Kumar Jimmy Tara Aubrey Rodney Amela Murugan-Poornimadevi Lianne Gianesan Prasanth Linda Kevin Kevin Brigitte Hamid Lindy Curtis Andriana Mariya Praveen Sophie Linda Lucie Soumyamol Patrick Nelza Lena Mugilan Meganath Magendran Vasanthakumar Rahul Mahadevan Ravikumar Vignesh Selvaganapathi Surya Sindhuja Prethiba Wickramasiri Anielle Maria Casanth Kumar Joseph Chandima Kumari Anil Sanjeewa Varun Kumar Babin Rashina Patricia Norisha Nathifa Wendy Theresette Christina Dennis

HPC16/0517	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC15/0376	Dental Hygienist
HPC21/0822	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC21/0798	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0094 HPC14/0057	Dental Surgery Assistant Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC19/0681	Pharmacy Technician
HPC15/0451	Nutritionist
HPC21/0785	Dialysis Technician
HPC21/0826	Optometrist
HPC15/0435	Physiotherapist
HPC21/0844	Pharmacist
HPC22/0884 HPC14/0204	Pharmacist
HPC15/0411	CT & MRI Technologist Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC22/0865	Public Health Officer
HPC14/0157	Occupational Therapist
HPC14/0234	Pharmacy Technician
HPC14/0274	Physiotherapist
HPC21/0832	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC19/0693	Optometrist Psychotherapist
HPC20/0728 HPC21/0848	Public Health Officer
HPC19/0702	Practitioner Psychologist
HPC17/0558	Public Health Officer
HPC16/0466	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC18/0602	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC18/0605	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC22/0925 HPC22/0895	Optometrist Pharmacist
HPC16/0502	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC17/0559	Public Health Officer
HPC21/0559	Public Health Officer
HPC14/0358	Biomedical Scientist
HPC22/0919	Public Health Officer
HPC14/0004	Physiotherapist
HPC22/0918 HPC14/0085	Public Health Officer Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC15/0432	Pharmacist
HPC22/0913	Provisional Psychologist
HPC22/0863	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0126	Dental Therapist
HPC21/0814	Dialysis Technician
HPC14/0149 HPC21/0802	Dental Technician Pharmacy Technician
HPC14/0111	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC21/0758	Pharmacist
HPC15/0434	Physiotherapist
HPC15/0443	Pharmacist
HPC22/0899	Pharmacist
HPC21/0821	Pharmacy Technician
HPC22/0903 HPC19/0666	Biomedical Laboratory Technician Pharmacist
HPC22/0912	Pharmacist
HPC14/0218	Pharmacist
HPC20/0753	Pharmacist
HPC21/0788	Pharmacist
HPC21/0828	Optometrist
HPC14/0206	Diagnostic Radiographer
HPC17/0569	Provisional Psychologist
HPC21/0841	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC16/0484	Optometrist
HPC16/0485	Optometrist
HPC15/0436	Physiotherapist
HPC22/0926	Pharmacist
HPC22/0850	Public Health Officer
HPC14/0276 HPC22/0920	Physiotherapist Pharmacy Technician
HPC18/0599	Dental Hygienist
HPC14/0139	Dental Therapist
HPC14/0178	Occupational Therapy Technician
HPC15/0427	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC22/0891	Biomedical Laboratory Technician

ROSE-INNES RUKMANGADAN RUKMANGADAN RYAN SABADIN SABAPATHY SAKTHIVEL SAKTHIVEL SALIM KHAN SAMINATHAN SAMUEL SANDERS SANKAR SANTHANA MARISELVAM SASEENDRAN SASIKUMAR SAVY SAVY SCHOLASTIQUE SEBASTIAN SELVAKUMAR SERAPHINE SERVINA SHAHNAZ SHAMOVA SHANMUGAM SHANMUGAM SHASHIDHARAN NAIR SHRIKANT SHROFF SICOBO SIFFLORE SIMEON SINON SINON SIRAME SIVAPRAKASAM SOFA SOLOMON SOOMERY SOUNDARARAJAN SOUYAVE SRINIVASAN SRINIVASAN STERN STRATONOWITSCH SULE SUNDAR RAJ SUZUKI SYED ASADULLAH TALIPAN TAMILARASAN TEEROOMOOJEE THANDE THANGARAJ THERESINE THIRUNAVUKARASU TIRANT TOUSSAINT TOUSSAINT TRIOULLIER UDAYAR UDWADIA UDWADIA UNDERWOOD UPPUKAR USMAN UZICE VAIRANNA VAIRAVANATHAN VALENTIN VALENTIN VALMONT VALUPADASU

Anne Manjula Janani Corinne Christina Murugan Manoj Udhayageethan Mohamed Mydeen Arunkumar Shibu Cynthia Ramesh Lakshmi Rani Sajesh Dhanalakshmi Georges Theresia Darel Joseph Nithya Adriana Dyena Iram Marina Sivaramakrishnan Pandiyan Archana Galeti Emelyn Stella Gary Agnes Georges Juliana Ronelle Vinothkumar Albert Nisha Ann Anthony Rajkumar Shantina Karthikeyan Divya Philipp André Mahnu Bharathraj Atsushi Sved Azhuaruddin Nathasha Anterpove Gerve Mary Manikandan Shirley Vinothkumar Agnes Colin Corey Karine Sivan Selvaraj Behramsha Zarine Renda Mohammed Rukayat Florry Vijayan Devibalan Nadia Ishia Nanette Manasa Veena

HPC14/0201	Emergency Medical Technician
HPC21/0831	Optometrist
HPC22/0924	Optometrist
HPC14/0219 HPC14/0091	Pharmacist
HPC14/0091 HPC22/0902	Dental Surgery Assistant Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC21/0820	Pharmacist
HPC18/0641	Pharmacist
HPC17/0561	Pharmacist
HPC21/0819 HPC14/0212	Biomedical Laboratory Technician Pharmacist
HPC14/0127	Dental Therapist
HPC22/0888	Pharmacist
HPC21/0811	Physiotherapist
HPC15/0394 HPC14/0207	Pharmacist Pharmaceutical Chemist
HPC14/0010	Audiology Technician
HPC14/0106	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC14/0052	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC22/0886 HPC20/0740	Radiographer Technician Pharmacist
HPC14/0138	Dental Therapist
HPC15/0454	Pharmacist
HPC21/0792	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC14/0363 HPC21/0795	Practitioner Clinical Psychologist Pharmacist
HPC21/0840	Pharmacist
HPC15/0455	Dietitian
HPC21/0781	Pharmacy Technician
HPC16/0496 HPC14/0114	Biomedical Scientist
HPC14/0114 HPC15/0409	Dental Surgery Assistant Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0101	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC14/0067	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC14/0096 HPC20/0725	Dental Hygienist
HPC20/0723 HPC21/0846	Physiotherapy Technician Pharmacist
HPC15/0368	Pharmacy Technician
HPC21/0815	Registered Counsellor
HPC14/0277 HPC16/0482	Physiotherapist Pharmacist
HPC21/0793	Pharmacy Technician
HPC18/0622	Pharmacy Technician
HPC20/0723	Optometrist
HPC14/0153 HPC14/0184	Dental Technologist Optometrist
HPC21/0790	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
HPC21/0825	Optometrist
HPC17/0563	Acupuncturist
HPC21/0834 HPC14/0180	Optometrist Occupational Therapy Technician
HPC21/0837	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC22/0911	Public Health Officer
HPC16/0479	Pharmacist
HPC15/0440 HPC14/0258	Pharmacist Pharmacy Technician
HPC22/0894	Pharmacist
HPC16/0500	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC16/0468	Emergency Medical Technician
HPC21/0770 HPC18/0643	Pharmacy Technician Practitioner Clinical Psychologist
HPC19/0699	Optometrist
HPC14/0221	Pharmacist
HPC15/0375	Pharmacist Dental Therapist
HPC14/0129 HPC19/0677	Dental Therapist Pharmacy Technician
HPC19/0696	Pharmacist
HPC14/0049	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC20/0748	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
HPC17/0562 HPC14/0282	Pharmacist Physiotherapist
HPC22/0878	Nutrition Technician
HPC14/0092	Dental Surgery Assistant
HPC16/0487	Pharmacist

Van Der Walt	Kevin	HPC19/0685	Emergency Medical Technician
VARGHESE	Sherin	HPC14/0208	Pharmacist
VEERARAGHAVAN	Ezilarasu	HPC22/0887	Pharmacist
VEL	Vicka	HPC14/0095	Dental Surgery Assistant
VELAYNTHAM			
SIVASHANMUGAM	Maheswaran	HPC21/0782	Pharmacist
VELLAIKARAN	Anuradha	HPC18/0662	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
VICTOR	Anifa	HPC14/0263	Pharmacy Technician
VICTOR	Asharellah	HPC18/0637	Dental Surgery Assistant
VIDOT	Janes	HPC14/0297	Public Health Officer
VIDOT	Naomi	HPC15/0433	Registered Counsellor
VIDOT	Kelly	HPC16/0463	Biomedical Laboratory Technician
VIJAYAKUMAR	Venkatesan	HPC16/0477	Pharmacy Technician
VINDA	Mevis	HPC14/0275	Physiotherapist
VIVIEN	Sister Marie Alice	HPC17/0557	Counsellor
VOLCERE	Alex	HPC15/0437	Emergency Medical Technician
VOLCERE	Julia	HPC18/0665	Biomedical Scientist
VUKSANOVIC	Milka	HPC14/0213	Pharmacist
WALTER	Farina	HPC14/0147	Dental Technician
WEIKUN	Zhang	HPC21/0803	Acupuncturist
WILLIAM	Dinah	HPC20/0742	Provisional Psychologist
WOODCOCK	Cindy	HPC15/0384	Pharmacy Technician
YOUNAS	Rehmat	HPC21/0791	Biomedical Laboratory Technologist
ZAB	Beverly	HPC18/0597	Dental Hygienist
ZELIA	Medline	HPC14/0265	Pharmacy Technician
ZIALOR	Laura	HPC14/0249	Pharmacy Technician
ZIALOR	Nellissa	HPC19/0672	Pharmacy Technician
ZOE	Roy	HPC14/0150	Dental Technologist

No. 122 of 2023

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF SEYCHELLES

Seychelles Credit Union

v/s

Jean Hansel Esparon

Judgment Debtor

Judgment Creditor

Cm 44/2022

On Monday 6th February 2023 at 9 o'clock in the forenoon at the Palais De Justice yard Ile Du Port, Mahe, Seychelles the undersigned process server will sell by public auction to the highest Bidder for cash.

One Hyundai Grand I10 S24364

Viewing will start at 8.30 a.m.

Dated this 23rd day of January, 2023.

Tony Alcindor Chief process server In charge of the sale

No. 123 of 2023

NOTICE

(Section 147, Sub-Part III of the Insolvency Act, 2013)

RE: VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION OF BRECKEN RIDGE LIMITED - 830876-1 ("the Company")

The Company hereby gives notice that:

- (a) The Company is in dissolution
- (b) The date of commencement of the dissolution is 24th January 2023
- (c) The Liquidator of the Company is Jean-Marie Moutia of 5th Floor, The Link, Ile du Port, Seychelles.

No. 124 of 2023

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of Section 96 of the Civil Status Act (Cap. 34) that the Chief Officer of the Civil Status has granted the under noted applications made under section 94 of Cap. 34.

Ms. Love Praise Madeleine authorized to change her name from Love Praise Madeleine to Love Praise Jani Madeleine.

Mr. Jean-Pierre Morin authorized to change his son's name from Yan-Luc Mathieu Jeremy Morel to Yan-Luc Mathieu Jeremy Morin.

Mrs. Samantha Iyaji authorized to change her daughter's name from Ámeerah Abdulfattah Ibrahim Iyaji Lozaique to Ameerah Abdulfattah Ibrahim Iyaji.

Ms. Suzanne Orphe authorized to change her name from Suzanne Christine Orphe to Suzanne Christine Orphe-Baker.

Mr. Jerry Rath authorized to change his name from Jerry Archange Stephano Rath to Jarirr Faiz and that of his daughter's name from Mecca Horia Maha Rath and Shaiva Rashida Rath to Shaiva Rashida Faiz.

> N. Flore For: Chief Officer of the Civil Status

No. 125 of 2023

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change my name from Ahmad Elkhaldy to Ahmad Mouatasem Fayek Elkhaldy agreeable with sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mr. Ahmad Elkhaldy La Retraite Anse Etoile Mahe Seychelles

No. 126 of 2023

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change my name from Micaera Dina Vidot to Esther Vidot agreeable with sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Ms. Dina Vidot C/o Social Services Department Unit House Block C Compliance Section Victoria Mahe

No. 127 of 2023

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change my name from Aurelie Betty Albert to Aurelie Betty Michaud agreeable with sections 94-99

of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Ms. Aurelie Albert St Sauveur Praslin

No. 128 of 2023

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change my name from Andreen Stephanie Myra Balthilde to Andreen Stephanie Myra Vadiveloo agreeable with sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Ms. Andreen Balthilde Bel Air Mahe Seychelles

No. 129 of 2023

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change my daughter's name from Audrey June Zelia to Audrey June Zelia Derjacques agreeable with sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mr. Andre Paul Derjacques Beau Vallon Mahe Seychelles

No. 130 of 2023

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change my name from Aaron Stanny Cedras to Aaron Stanny Lesperance agreeable with sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mr. Aaron Stanny Cedras Cote D'or Praslin SUPPLEMENT TO OFFICIAL GAZETTE

S.I. 11 of 2023

MERCHANT SHIPPING ACT

(Cap 282)

Merchant Shipping (Manning and Certification) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 84 of the Merchant Shipping Act, Cap 127, the Minister responsible for maritime affairs makes the following Regulations -

Citation

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Merchant Shipping (Manning and Certification) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023.

Amendment of Regulations

2. The Merchant Shipping (Manning and Certification) Regulations, 1995 (SI 56 of 1995) is amended —

(a) by repealing regulation 12 and substituting it with the following —

"Examination fees

12. A person who, in accordance with regulation 11, applies for an examination listed under Schedule V, shall pay examination fees in the amount specified in the Seychelles Maritime Safety Authority (Fees) Regulations, 2023."

- (b) by deleting in Schedule V
 - *(i)* the words "Tables of fees to be paid by Applicants for Examinations for Certificates of Competency" and
 - *(ii)* all the fees associated with examinations concerning which a fee is payable.

REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES

SUPPLEMENT TO OFFICIAL GAZETTE

MADE this 26th day of January, 2023.

ANTONY DERJAQUES MINISTER OF TRANSPORT

REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES

SUPPLEMENT TO OFFICIAL GAZETTE

ACT

CONSTITUTIONAL APPOINTEES' EMOLUMENTS (AMENDMENT) ACT, 2023

(Act 2 of 2023)

ARRANGEMENT OF SECTIONS

SECTIONS

- 1. Short title
- 2. Amendment of section 5 of Cap 256

REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES

SUPPLEMENT TO OFFICIAL GAZETTE



CONSTITUTIONAL APPOINTEES' EMOLUMENTS (AMENDMENT) ACT, 2023

(Act 2 of 2023)

I assent

Wavel Ramkalawan President

24th January, 2023

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CONSTITUTIONAL APPOINTEES' EMOLUMENTS ACT, *CAP 256*.

ENACTED by the President and the National Assembly.

Short title

1. This Act may be cited as the Constitutional Appointees' Emoluments (Amendment) Act, 2023.



REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES

SUPPLEMENT TO OFFICIAL GAZETTE

Amendment of section 5 of Cap 256

2. The Constitutional Appointees' Emoluments Act is amended in section 5, by -

- (a) inserting after paragraph (b), the following new paragraph
 - "(c) the Chairman and each member of the Constitutional Appointments Authority upon completion of the end of their term of office on each appointment or part thereof, in case of vacation otherwise than being removed under Article 166 of the Constitution, shall be paid a gratuity of an amount equal to 25% of the total salary earned during that term."
- (b) renumbering the chapeau as subsection (1); and
- (c) inserting the following new subsection immediately after paragraph (c) —

"(2) Section 5(1)(c) shall apply upon the coming into operation of this Act.".

I certify that this is a correct copy of the Bill which was passed by the National Assembly on 25th October, 2022.

There

Mrs. Tania Isaac Clerk to the National Assembly

SUPPLEMENT TO OFFICIAL GAZETTE

S.I. 6 of 2023

SEYCHELLES REVENUE COMMISSION ACT

(Cap 322)

Seychelles Revenue Commission (Amendment of Schedule) Regulations, 2023

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 22 of the Seychelles Revenue Commission Act the Minister responsible for finance makes the following regulations —

Citation and commencement

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Seychelles Revenue Commission (Amendment of Schedule) Regulations, 2023 and shall be deemed to have commenced on 1st January, 2023.

Amendment of the Schedule

2. The Schedule to the Seychelles Revenue Commission Act is amended by inserting after item 19, the following new item —

"20. Accommodation Turnover Tax Act, 2022".

MADE this 19th day of January, 2023.

NAADIR HASSAN MINISTER OF FINANCE, NATIONAL PLANNING AND TRADE

REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES

S.I. 8 of 2023

LICENCES ACT

(Cap 113)

Licences (Diving Business) (Repeal and amendment of Schedule of the Act) Regulations, 2023

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 28 of the Licences Act, (Cap 113), the Minister responsible for finance makes the following Regulations —

Citation

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Licences (Diving Business) (Repeal) Regulations, 2023.

Repeal of Regulations

2. The Licences (Diving Business) Regulations, 1991 is repealed.

MADE this 26th day of January, 2023.

NAADIR HASSAN MINISTER OF FINANCE, NATIONAL PLANNING AND TRADE

S.I. 10 of 2023

MERCHANT SHIPPING ACT

(Cap 282)

Merchant Shipping (Local Certificates of Registry) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 84 of the Merchant Shipping Act, Cap 282, the Minister responsible for maritime affairs makes the following Regulations -

Citation

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Merchant Shipping (Local Certificates of Registry) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023.

Amendment of Regulations

2. The Merchant Shipping (Local Certificates of Registry) Regulations, 1995 (SI 63 of 1995) is amended —

(a) by deleting regulation 13 and substituting it with the following —

"Fees

13. Fees payable for matters referred to in the Schedule shall be in the amount listed under the Seychelles Maritime Safety Authority (Fees) Regulations, 2023."; and

(b) by deleting in the Schedule, all the fees associated with the matters concerning which a fee is payable.

MADE this 26th day of January, 2023.

ANTONY DERJAQUES MINISTER OF TRANSPORT

REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES

S.I. 7 of 2023

LICENCES ACT

(Cap 113)

Licences (Amendment of Schedule) Regulations, 2023

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 28 of the Licences Act, 2010 the Minister responsible for finance makes the following Regulations —

Citation

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Licences (Amendment of Schedule) Regulations, 2023.

Amendment of Schedule

2. Part II of the Schedule of the Licences Act is amended by deleting the words "Licences (Diving Business) Regulations, 1991".

MADE this 26th day of January, 2023.

NAADIR HASSAN MINISTER OF FINANCE, NATIONAL PLANNING AND TRADE

REPUBLIC OF SEYCHELLES

S.I. 9 of 2023

LICENCES ACT

(Cap 113)

Licences (Trade) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 28 of the Licences Act, 2010, the Minister responsible for finance makes the following Regulations —

Citation

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Licences (Trade) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023.

Amendment of regulation 3

2. Regulation 3 of the Licences (Trade) Regulations, 1987 in these Regulations referred to as the "principal Regulations" is amended in regulation 3 -

- (a) by deleting in subregulation (1), paragraph (e);
- (b) by deleting in paragraph (f) of subregulation (1) the words "or commercial ski boat, or hirer of water sports equipment, to which the Beach Control Act applies" which occur after the word "paragliding";
- (c) by deleting in subregulation (2)(b) the letters "(e)" and "(f)".

Amendment of regulation 4

3. Regulation 4 of the principal Regulations is amended by repealing paragraph (g) and renumbering the paragraphs accordingly.

Amendment of regulation 5

4. Regulation 5 of the principal Regulations is amended —

SUPPLEMENT TO OFFICIAL GAZETTE

- (a) by repealing subregulations (2) and (3);
- (b) by repealing in subregulation (4)(a) (i) the words "skier" and the words "boat crew" which occur after the words "safety of";
- (c) by repealing in subregulation (4)(a) (iv) the words "including tow rope, harness, boat or safety equipment, suitable engines" and the words "water skiing and";
- (d) by repealing in subregulation (4)(a)(v) the words "water skier," and "the ski boat and";

Amendment of the Schedule

- 5. The Schedule to the principal Regulations is amended in item 3
 - (a) by repealing paragraph(v);
 - (b) by repealing in paragraph (vi) the words ",Commercial ski boat and hirer of watersports equipment".

MADE this 26th day of January, 2023.

NAADIR HASSAN MINISTER OF FINANCE, NATIONAL PLANNING AND TRADE

SUPPLEMENT TO OFFICIAL GAZETTE

S.I. 13 of 2023

SEYCHELLES HOME CARE AGENCY ACT, 2022

(Act 39 of 2022)

Seychelles Home Care Agency Act, 2022 (Commencement) Notice, 2023

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 1 of the Seychelles Home Care Agency Act (Act 39 of 2022), the Minister responsible for family affairs hereby makes the following notice —

Citation and commencement

1. This notice may be cited as the Seychelles Home Care Agency Act, 2022 (Commencement) Notice, 2023.

Commencement of Act 39 of 2022

2. The Seychelles Home Care Agency Act, 2022 shall be deemed to have come into operation on 1st January, 2023.

MADE this 30th day of January, 2023.

MARIE-CELINE ZIALOR MINISTER OF YOUTHS, SPORTS AND FAMILY SUPPLEMENT TO OFFICIAL GAZETTE

S.I. 12 of 2023

MERCHANT SHIPPING ACT

(Cap 282)

Merchant Shipping (Registration of Non-Government Ships) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 84 of the Merchant Shipping Act, (Cap 282), the Minister responsible for maritime affairs makes the following Regulations -

Citation

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Merchant Shipping (Registration of Non-Government Ships) (Amendment) Regulations, 2023.

Amendment of Regulations

2. The Merchant Shipping (Registration of Non-Government Ships) Regulations, 1995 (SI 58 of 1995) is amended —

(a) by repealing regulation 19 and substituting it with the following —

"Fees

19. Fees payable for matters referred to in part II of the Schedule shall be in the amount listed under the Seychelles Maritime Safety Authority (Fees) Regulations, 2023."; and

(b) by deleting in Part II of the Schedule, all fees associated with the matters concerning which a fee is payable.

MADE this 26th day of January, 2023.

ANTONY DERJAQUES MINISTER OF TRANSPORT